COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE ON HOUSING AND NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION
MEMORANDUM

To: Chairman Phil Mendelson

From: Councilmember Anita Bonds

Date: September 17, 2020

Subject: Notice of Intent to Move Amendment at the September 22, 2020 Legislative Meeting

I request that the following measures be agendized for the September 22, 2020 Legislative Meeting:
islati

e “Rent Control Housing Database Deadline Extension Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2020”
e “Rent Control Housing Database Deadline Extension Emergency Amendment Act of 2020”
e “Rent Control Housing Database Deadline Extension Temporary Amendment Act of 2020”

This legislation amends the Rental Housing Act of 1985 to extend the deadline by which the Office of the

Tenant Advocate must develop the Rent Control Housing Database and transfer the administration and
maintenance of the database to the Rental Housing Accommodations Division.

Please contact Aimellia Siemson, Legislative Counsel, at asiemson@dccouncil.us with any questions.
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